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RE: LGOIMA request - 2023 District Licensing Committee decisions - Reference: 1648 Friday, 9 
February 2024 8:09:54 am

Kia ora ,
I refer to your official information request dated 15 January 2024. The information you have
requested is below: 

Please advise the following for the year Jan-Dec 2023 in your territory:

1. How many new off-licence applications were approved?
7

2. How many new off-licence applications were objected to?
2

3. How many new off-licence applications were opposed by reporting agencies?
0

4. How many off-licence renewal applications were approved?
22

5. How many off-licence renewal applications were objected to?
0

6. How many off-licence renewal applications were opposed by reporting agencies?
0

7. How many new off-licence applications were declined?
2

8. How many new off-licence applications were withdrawn?
0

9. Please advise the business names and addresses which had new off-licence
applications declined.
Nelson Holdings Limited, 151 Aranui Road, Mapua
Hotel Motueka 2017 Limited, 77 High Street, Motueka

10. How many off-licence renewal applications were declined?
0

11. How many off-licence renewal applications were withdrawn?
0

12. Please advise the business names and addresses which had off-licence renewal
applications declined.
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N/A

13. How many new on-licence applications were approved?
13

14. How many new on-licence applications were objected to?
1

15. How many new on-licence applications were opposed by reporting agencies?
0

16. How many on-licence renewal applications were approved?
30

17. How many on-licence renewal applications were objected to?
0

18. How many on-licence renewal applications were opposed by reporting agencies?
0

19. How many new on-licence applications were declined?
0

20. How many new on-licence applications were withdrawn?
0

21. Please advise the business names and addresses which had new on-licence applications
declined.
N/A

22. How many on-licence renewal applications were declined?
0

23. How many on-licence renewal applications were withdrawn?
0

24. Please advise the business names and addresses which had on-licence renewal
applications declined.
0

If you are not satisfied with Council’s response, you have the right to seek an investigation and
review by the Ombudsman. Information about how to make a complaint is available at
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact the Legal and Democracy 
Services team on lgoima@tasman.govt.nz.  

Yours sincerely 
Legal Services Officer
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